Bye -Laws

of

AIASA



All India Agricultural Students Association

(Registered under Societies Registration Act, 1860)
National Societies Block- A/G-4,
National Agriculture Science Centre (NASC) Complex,
Dev Prakash Shastri Marg, Pusa, New Delhi – 110012
Website: www.aiasa.co.in



CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION UNDER SOCIETIES REGISTRATION ACT XXI OF 1860

Registration No. S/RS/SW/_______/2011

I hereby certify that "ALL INDIA AGRICULTURAL STUDENTS ASSOCIATION (AIASA)"

Located at "A-BLOCK/G-4, NASC COMPLEX, DPS MARG, PUSA NEW DELHI-110012" has been registered* under

SOCIETIES REGISTRATION ACT OF 1860.

Given under my hand at Delhi on this 1st day of

December 2011.

Fee of Rs. 50/- Paid.

Seal असे क्षेत्र जनते:

(D S GAHLOT)
REGISTRAR OF SOCIETIES
DISTRICT SOUTH WEST
GOVT. OF NCT OF DELHI
DELHI

Registrar of Societies Delhi

* This documents certifies registration under the society Registration Act, 1860. However, any Govt. department or any other association/Person may kindly make necessary verification (On their own) of the assets and liabilities of the society before entering into any contract/assignment with them.



ALL INDIA AGRICULTURAL STUDENTS ASSOCIATION, A-Block/G-4, NASC Complex, DPS Marg, Pusa, New Delhi-110012

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

- 1. Name of the Association: The name of the Association shall be ALL INDIA AGRICULTURAL STUDENTS ASSOCIATION (AIASA).
- 2. Address of the Registered Office of the Association
 - i) The office of the Association shall be located in the NCT of Delhi and presently it is at following address:

ALL INDIA AGRICULTURAL STUDENTS ASSOCIATION A-Block/G-4, NASC Complex, DPS Marg, Pusa, New Delhi-110012

- ii) The jurisdiction of the Association: The jurisdiction of the Association will cover all the Agriculture students studying at the level of Agri Diploma/Post Graduate Diploma, Under Graduate, Post Graduate, Doctor of Philosophy /Post Doctorate in the Agriculture & Allied disciplines in Agricultural, Horticultural, Animal Husbandry, Veterinary, Dairy, Fisheries Universities and other Universities having Agricultural and allied disciplines / Deemed Universities / Central Agriculture Universities and their Colleges, Institutions throughout India.
- 3. The Aims & Objectives of the Association:

Sandrafrymus 13/11/1

a) To promote National Integration, Patriotism and Communal Harmony.

Registrat of Firms

02

- b) To foster a spirit of mutual help, goodwill, fellow feeling and a mutual contact among the members of the Association.
- c) To promote the social and cultural welfare of the members.
- d) To encourage the intellectual development of the members.
- e) To provide an opportunity to the members to train themselves in the art of self government and group leadership.
- f) To promote the consciousness of the members regarding the aims and working of various national and international students / scientific / technical / educational / farmers organizations and to facilitate and foster the bond between the agriculture students and agriculture professionals namely teachers, scientists, agriculture officers and farmers.
- g) To represent the association in the national and international agriculture policy making body.
- h) To find out immediate solution for all such problems as may jeopardize the common interest of the members by meeting, discussion and making suggestions and other democratic ways to the concern authorities and act as a communicator to authorities / government.
- i) Highlighting the activities of the Association through publication of News letters periodically/electronic media/website.
- j) To make efforts for improving the job opportunities for agricultural students and impress upon the government for creation of all India Cadre

Indeepromishin

Pangle Port LENTIFIED TO BE TRUE LUP

Delhi tw

of Indian Agriculture Service by having specialized cadre of Agriculture Research Service, Agriculture & Rural Development Service, Foreign Agriculture Service, Agriculture Inspection Service and Agriculture Education Service (or inclusion of Agriculture education in the proposed Indian Education Service).

- k) To make efforts for advancement of agricultural research, education, extension, agricultural trade and development activities / programmes and other policy issues for improving agriculture production and productivity and for improving job opportunities for Agriculture Students.
- I) To make effort for restructuring of entire agricultural administrative system/set up at par with other professions.
- corruption at interference and eradicate bureaucratic m)To Central/States/Districts level and strive for introducing transparent system in agriculture education and in implementation of agricultural development multi-disciplinary district agriculture the through programmes board/committee headed by technocrats from the officers of Indian Agriculture Service.
- n) To promote sustainable agriculture activities including conservation & judicious use of natural resources
- o) To undertake all such other lawful acts and deeds as are incidental or conducive to the attainment of any or all the above subjects.

All the incomes, earnings, moveable/ immoveable properties of the Association shall be solely utilized and applied towards the promotion of its aims and objectives only as set forth in the memorandum of the Association

Jang columnia 2014)

Registrar of Firms (S/W)

and no profit on thereof shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly by way of dividends, bonus profits or in any manner whatsoever to the present or past members of the Association or to any person claiming through anyone or more of the present or the past members. No member of the society shall have any personal claim on any moveable or immovable properties of the Association or make any profits, whatsoever, by virtue of this membership.

4. <u>GOVERNING BODY</u>: The name, addresses and designation of the members of the Governing Body of the All India Agricultural Students Association, New Delhi to whom the management of the Association is entrusted as required under section 2 of the Societies Registration Act, 1860, as applicable to the U.T. of Delhi are as follows:

S. No	Full Name (block letters)	Addresses	Occupation	Designation in the Association
1.	SANDEEP KUMAR \$/o SH. N.M. KARN	211, Shishir Hostel, IARI, Pusa Campus, New Delhi-110012	Ph.D(Third year), Division of Plant Pathology	National President
2.	AMOL KAMALAKAR BHALERAO S/O KAMLAKAR	125, Shishir Hostel, IARI, Pusa Campus, New Delhi-110012	Ph.D Student, Division of Agricultural Extension, IARI, Pusa, New Delhi- 110012	Chief Coordinator
3.	HANSRAJ MEENA S/O JAY KISHAN	Room no. 222, PG Hostel S.K.N. College of Agriculture, Jobner	Ph.D(1 st year), Department of Agriculture Entomology, S.K.R Agriculture University, Bikaner, Campus Jobner (Rajasthan)	Sr. Vice President
4.	NEERAJ SHARMA, S/O DEVI RAM	Room No. 204, New PG Hostel, Dr. Y.S. Parmar University of Horticulture & Forestry, Nauni, Solan-173230 (H.P)	M.Sc IInd year, Department of Mycology & Plant Pathology, Dr. Y.S. Parmar University of Horticulture & Forestry, Nauni, Solan-173230 (H.P)	

Budsely Kunny 3/11/11

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE COPY

Paude felf (13) 11 11

Registrar of Firms (S/W)

Delhi to

5.	FULSUNDAR ANAND BHAUSAHEB S/O BHAUSAHEB	Room No. D-305, Boys Hostel, PGI, MPKV, Rahuri, Ahmednagar (Maharashtra)	M.Sc(2 nd Year), Department of Extension Education, Post Graduate Institute, Mahatma	Vice President
			Phule Krishi Vidyapeeth, Rahuri, Ahmednagar (Maharashtra)	*
6.	RAVINDER PAL SINGH RANDHAWA S/O KARAMBIR SINGH	Room no. 13, Hostel no. 4, PAU, Ludhiana	MSc(Agriculture Economics) Student, Department of Basic Sciences and Humanity, Punjab Agricultural University, Ludhiana (Punjab)	General Secretary
7.	MANENDER SINGH S/o SURESH	Room No.13, Patel Bhawan Hostel, SBP University of Agriculture & technology, Modipuram-Meerut- 250110(Uttar Pradesh)	Ph.D(Ist Year), Department of Horticulture, SBP University of Agriculture & technology, Modipuram-Meerut- 250110(Uttar Pradesh)	Joint Secretary
8.	RAMA KANT S/O VEERENDRA SINGH	Krishna Hostel, NDRI, Karnal (Haryana)	Ph.D(3 rd year), Department of Diary Microbiology, NDRI, Karnal(Haryana)	Joint Secretary
9.	HEENA RASOOL MIR S/O GHULAM RASOOL	125, Varsha Hostel, IARI, Pusa Campus, New Delhi-110012	Ph.D Student, Division of Seed Science & Technology, IARI, Pusa, New Delhi- 110012	
10.	MUKESH KENWAL S/O KHAN CHAND	95, Ajanta PG (3) Hostel, CCS HAU, Hissar, Haryana	Ph.D Student, Department of Agronomy, CCS HAU- Hissar (Haryana)	University Coordinator
11.	NIRDESH KUMAR SJO SHI B.L. Arya	Room No. 191, CB-II, G.B. Pant University of Agriculture & Technology, Pantnagar, Uttaranchal-263145	M.Sc 1 st year, Department of Agronomy, College of Agriculture, G.B. Pant University of Agriculture & Technology, Pantnagar, Uttaranchal-263145	University Coordinator

Jandock Kymnel 3/11/11

S CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE SUP (3) 1111

Registrar of Firms (S/W)

5. <u>DESIROUS PERSONS</u>: We, the undersigned are desirous of forming a society viz. ALL INDIA AGRICULTURAL STUDENTS ASSOCIATION, New Delhi under the Societies Registration Act, 1860 as applicable to the Union Territory of Delhi in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association of the Society.

S. No.	Full Name & Address	Occupation	Signature
1.	SANDEEP KUMAR, 211, Shishir Hostel, IARI, Pusa Campus, New Delhi-110012 Par Ald. Vill Pakharaira, Dt. Samastipur (Bihar)	Ph.D(Final year) Student, Division of Plant Pathology, IARI, Pusa, New Delhi- 110012	Sandeefox mugh
2. /	AMOL KAMALAKAR BHALERAO, 125, Shishir Hostel, IARI, Pusa Campus, New Delhi-110012 Per. Add: NP Kelwad, Tai-Yawal, Dt. Jalgaon (Mah)	Ph.D Student, Division of Agricultural Extension, IARI, Pusa, New Delhi-110012	Bhaloras
3.	BISWAJIT MONDOL 17, Grishm Hostel, , IARI, Pusa Campus, New Delhi-110012 Per Add-Vill Gobindapur, PG Rakshtpur, Dt. Purulia (WB)	Ph.D Student, Division of Genetics, IARI, Pusa, New Delhi-110012	Biprogit Mondel
4.	VISWANATHAN SATHEESH, 341, Shishir Hostel, IARI, Pusa Campus, New Delhi-110012 Per Add. 101.4 Katery Melpaguthy, Athigarathy Milgiris (TN)	Ph. D Student, Division of Molecular Biology & Biotechnology, IARI, Pusa, New Delhi-110012	PRI
5.	PRASHANT KUMAR K.C., 107, Shishir Hostel, IARI, Pusa Campus, New Delhi-110012 Per Add. Yill Dhannur (R), Tq. B. Kalyan, Dt. Bidar (Kar)	Ph.D Student, Division of Genetics, IARI, Pusa, New Delhi-110012	Bond.
6.	HEENA RASOOL MIR, 125, Varsha Hostel, IARI, Pusa Campus, New Delhi-110012 Per Add. J-Rozelane, PO-Buch Pora, P5-Saura, Hazratbal (SN)	Ph.D Student, Division of Seed Science & Technology, IARI, Pusa, New Delhi- 110012	Geena
7.	NISHA LAKSHMI, 228, Varsha Hostel, IARI, Pusa Campus, New Delhi-110012 Per Add-309 (4/340) II. Kythakunnu, Konni Panchayat 689692	Ph.D Student, Division of Entomology, IARI, Pusa, New Delhi-110012	Mille
8.	RAVINDER PAL SINGH RANDHAWA, Room no.215, Hostel no. 4, PAU, Ludhiana Per. Add. Vill. Pandori Ran Singh, PS Jhabhal, Teh Tarn Taran, Dt. Amritaar (PN)	MSc(Agriculture Economics) Student, Department of Basic Sciences and Humanity, Punjab Agricultural University, Ludhiana (Punjab)	Launderfol Lyte
9.	MUKESH KENWAL, 95, Ajanta PG (3) Hostel, CCS HAU, Hissar, Haryana Per Add. 948-A12, Kalyan Nagar, Kurukshetra (HR)	Ph.D Student, Department of Agronomy, CCS HAU-Hissar (Haryana)	a.
	Signatures of	beve named persons & the	in addresses

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE COPY

Registrar of Firms (S/W)

Dr. SAHADEVA SINGH
Deputy Commissioner (Crors)
(National Rainfod Area Archerty)
Minury of Agriculture, (Companies Infra)
NASC Complex, Pusa, New District 110012

10.	FULSUNDAR ANAND BHAUSAHEB, Room No. D-305, Boys Hostel, PGI, MPKV, Rahuri, Ahmednagar (Maharashtra) Per Add-A.P-AWASARI (BK), Tah Ambegaon, Pune (Mah)	M.Sc(2 nd Year), Department of Extension Education, Post Graduate Institute, Mahatma Phule Krishi Vidyapeeth, Rahuri, Ahmednagar (Maharashtra)	Amolas. (fulsundar A·B·) G·s. PGI, MPKV Rahuri
11.	HANSRAJ MEENA, Room no. 222, PG Hostel S.K.N. College of Agriculture, Jobner(Rajasthan) Per Mid. 25, Mina Baski, Shripura, Teh. Pipalda, Kota (Raj)	Ph.D(1 st year), Department of Agriculture Entomology, S.K.R Agriculture University, Bikaner, Campus Jobner(Rajasthan)	Dr.
12.	RAMA KANT, L. N8,Krishna Hostel, NDRI, Karnal(Haryana) Per Add- 35/77, Nayalabharani Singh, Himachal Kaloni, Agra	Ph.D(3 rd year), Department of Diary Microbiology, NDRI, Karnal(Haryana)	P.
13.	NEERAJ SHARMA, Room No. 204, New PG Hostel, Dr. Y.S. Parmar University of Horticulture & Forestry, Nauni, Solan-173230 (H.P.) Per. Add. 1/1. Sergata, Teh. Junga, Jt. Shimla-171012 (HP)	M.Sc IInd year, Department of Mycology & Plant Pathology, Dr. Y.S. Parmar University of Horticulture & Forestry, Nauni, Solan-173230 (H.P.)	USharmar
14.	NIRDESH KUMAR Room No. 191, CB-II, G.B. Pant University of Agriculture & Technology, Pantnagar, Uttaranchal-263145 P.Add: 78, Rampusa De Rat, Rudrapur, Udhamsingh Nagar	M.Sc 1 st year, Department of Agronomy, College of Agriculture, G.B. Pant University of Agriculture & Technology, Pantnagar, Uttaranchal-263145	winde he
15.	MANENDER SINGH Room No.13, Patel Bhawan Hostel, SBP University of Agriculture & technology, Modipuram-Meerut- 250110(Uttar Pradesh) Per. Add. Vill. Shah Dabbar, Dt. Muzaffar Nagar (UP)	Ph.D(Ist Year), Department of Horticulture, SBP University of Agriculture & technology, Modipuram-Meerut- 250110(Uttar Pradesh)	Almost .

्रिक्ट कर कर कर के किया के स्थाप का सबते :

Identified & verified the signalures of above named persons.

Dr. SAHADEVA SINGH

Deputy Commissioner (Crops) (National Rainfed Area Area (Crops)

Ministry of Agriculture, (Gov. of Incia) NASC Complex, Pusa, New Delhi-110012

Ph 25843473

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE COPY

Registrar of Firms (S/W)

Delhi

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- STUDENTS **INDIA** AGRICULTURAL 1. NAME OF THE SOCIETY: ALL ASSOCIATION, A-Block/G-4, NASC Complex, Pusa, New Delhi
- There shall be only one type of Membership i.e. 'Member'. All 2. MEMBERSHIP: the Agricultural students studying at the level of Agricultural Diploma/Post Graduate Diploma, Under Graduate, Post Graduate, Doctor of Philosophy / Post Doctorate in the Agricultural & Allied disciplines in Agricultural, Horticultural, Animal Husbandry, Veterinary, Dairy & Fisheries Universities and other Universities having Agricultural & allied disciplines / Deemed Universities / Central Agriculture Universities and their Colleges, Institutions throughout India, shall be eligible for enrolment as "Member".

3. ADMISSION AND QUALIFICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP:

- Those who fulfill the eligibility conditions given below for membership are (i) to be enrolled on payment of the fee prescribed by the Association. No person who is eligible to become a member and who is willing to pay the prescribed fee, shall be denied membership;
- All the Agricultural students at the level of Agricultural Diploma/Post Graduate Diploma, Under Graduate/Post Graduate/Ph.D/Post Doctorate in the Agriculture and Allied Disciplines in Agricultural, Horticultural, Animal Husbandry, Veterinary Dairy & Fisheries Universities and other Universities having Agricultural & allied disciplines / Deemed Universities / Central Agriculture Universities and their Colleges, Institutions in any part of the country shall be eligible for becoming member of the Association.
 - While enrolling as member each student shall certify that he/she is a (iii) Agricultural and allied disciplines of student

(ii)

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE CO

Institution/college/university as mentioned above. The format of the certificate (Membership Form) is given at **Appendix 'A'** to these rules;

- (iv) The cutoff date in respect of members shall be 31st October and their membership will be valid for electing the executives for the next calendar year on payment of subscription. In case membership fee is received after 31st October, the membership will be valid for electing of executives of subsequent years.
- (v) In case a membership is refused to any person, the reason for refusal will be intimated to the person concerned by General Secretary of the Association.

4. SUBSCRIPTION AND FEES:

सार्ध

Every member admitted as member shall have to pay the admission fee at the time of enrolment and also subscription as laid down by the association in the Constitution, payable regular membership fee in advance. Proper receipts will be given to the members in token of having received the enrolment fee and subscription.

(i) The amount of the enrolment fees/membership and subscription for becoming member of the association shall be as follows:

S. No. Particular	Fee/Subscription
1 OF DE 1	(in Rupees)
(a) Enrolment fees	10/-
A Company of the Comp	(Ten Rupees Only)
(b) Membership fees	100/-
(5)	(One Hundred Only)

(ii) The General Body shall have the right to raise fund as and when necessary for association and charge additional subscription by enhancing the rate from Members or through any events, activity or function or games of the association. The General body may revise fees at any time. The association may allow associate membership/sustain membership to agricultural

Imposfer hung is 11/1

Quandele Sila

Registrar of Firms (S/W)

professionals/agriculture societies/ industries/individual but they will not have any voting right.

5. **CESSATION OF MEMBERSHIP:**

The Executive Committee of the association may expel any member/membership may be ceased from the association on the following grounds:

- If the member works against the aims and objectives of the Association. (i)
- If the member tenders its resignation. (ii)
- If the member fails to attend five meetings of General Body/Executive (iii) Committee.
- If the member is no more a student associated with agricultural or allied (iv) disciplines on account of completion of study / or leaving the study / course as the case may be. However, he/she will continue as associate member of the association after studentship but will not have any voting right.
- The reasons of expulsion shall be communicated to every member and will (V) be given opportunity to explain the reasons before taking final decision.

6. APPEAL & RE-ADMISSION OF THE MEMBERS

Every such expelled member shall have a right to appeal before the General Body which may or may not be accepted.

7. RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF MEMBERSHIP

Members of the Association shall have the following rights and privileges:

- Right to elect members of Executive Committee. i)
- Members can move for requisitioning extra-ordinary General Body meeting ii) provided the request come from at least 1/3 of the total membership.

CERTIFIED TO/BE TRUE COPY

911

- iii) Members can approach Executive Committee for redressal of their grievances.
- iv) Right to express his/her views to the office-bearers/members of the Executive Committee/General Body.
- v) The founder members will have advisory role in the association and shall be consulted on important policy issues and in amending the constitution of the Association.

8. **GENERAL BODY**

- The General Body shall consist of all members of the Association and the final (i) authority of the Association shall vest in it. The Association will elect Executive Members in every year. The total number of Executive Members will be upto the maximum of 75. However, the numbers may change due to change in organizational setup of Agricultural Universities / Deerned Universities / Central / Private recognized universities / Central University(s) having Agricultural and allied disciplines. The members in each Agricultural University University/Deemed Agricultural University/Central Autonomous/Recognized Agricultural Colleges/Institutions as mentioned in Para-2 of the Rules & Regulations will elect their Executive Members in each of the University(s)/Zones for their representations in the Executive Committee/Governing Body. The students of IARI will have three Executive Members in the Governing Body. The representations of members from each university(s)/Zones in the Executive Committee/Governing Body may be as per strength of the Members as may be decided by the association.
- (ii) The rights and privileges of the General Body shall be:
 - a) To elect the Executive Committee/Governing Body Members latest by the third week of December in every year.
 - b) To remove any office-bearer/member of the Executive Committee of the Association.

Jengah Sungi

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE COPY

Registrar of Firms (S/W) | 1 | 11

Councle feld to Delhi

13/01/11

- c) To pass the accounts of the previous year and to consider auditor's report and annual report.
- d) To approve the programme of activities and budget of the Association for ensuring year.
- e) To consider and decide about the winding up of the Association and dispose off its assets and liabilities, provided the winding up resolution is passed by 3/4 of the total membership.
- (iii) The quorum for the General Body Meeting(AGM) shall be 1/3 of the total number of members on roll.
- (iv) Matters pertaining to the removal of office bearers including members and/or the removal of any Executive Member of the Association and appeals against the decision of Executive Committee shall require 2/3 majority of the members present for voting. The quorum for such meetings shall be 1/3 of the total members on roll.
- (v) A 'No Confidence Motion' against the Executive Committee shall be considered only if at least 1/3 of the total members on roll put such a motion in writing or communicate electronically to National President and a meeting is convened specifically to consider it by the National President. The quorum for such General Body Meetings shall be 1/2 of the total members on roll and decision will be valid if the 2/3 majority of the members vote in favour of such a decision manually or electronically as may be decided by the National President.
- (vi) A notice of <u>at least one month</u> shall be given in writing for convening an ordinary meeting of the General Body/AGM.
- (vii) The meeting for want of quorum may be adjourned by the National President/Presiding officer for half an hour and no quorum thereafter shall be necessary for such an adjourned meeting.

Jungopumas;

Laundar fel Lyb

Registrar of Trins (\$7 W3) | 1 | 1

- (viii) The meeting of the General Body/AGM of the Association shall be held at least once in every year within a period of 3 months of the completion of the financial year, i.e. before the end of March. Annual report, Annual accounts for the previous financial year and general plans/programmes and budget for the next financial year would be formally approved/decided in these meetings.
- (ix) An extraordinary meeting of the General Body/AGM may be held either at the instance of the National President of the Association or on a requisition, signed by at least 1/5 of the total number of members to discuss specifically matters to be stated in writing. The quorum for such meetings shall be at least 1/5 of the total number of members on roll of the Association present in person. A notice of at least 3 days shall be given in writing from convening the said meeting.
- (x) Any important matter may be considered by AGM by circulation by post or electronically among the members of the General Body. The quorum of such meeting shall be at least 1/3 of the total number of members of the Association.

9. MANAGING/GOVERNING BODY/EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

(i) The affairs of the Association shall be managed by the Executive Committee consisting of the following Office bearers:-

a)	National President		(One Post)
b)	Chief Coordinator	•	(One Post)
c)	Senior Vice-President	Ţ.	(One Post)
d)	Vice-Presidents (6 Zones)		(Six Post)
e)	General Secretary		(One Post)
f)	Senior Advisor		(One Post)
g)	Joint Secretaries (6 Zones)		(Six Post)

Jandech Am Stallie

LERIHIED TO BE TRUE CUPY

Counduful (Registrar of Firms (S/W) 13/1/1

Delhi

Delhi

(One Post) h) Treasurer

(Fifty Post) i) University Coordinators

(Five Posts) Advisors(to be nominated by President) j)

- Any member of the Association who is not in arrears on account of (ii) subscription etc. and has enlisted itself as a member of the Association as per para 2 above, shall be eligible to become member of the Executive Committee by members of Association the particular be elected University(s)/Zone(s)/country as given in Para-9(i) of Rules & Regulations or to hold an office in the Executive Committee.
- The members of the Executive Committee/office bearers of the Association (iii) shall hold office for one year but shall continue till fresh elections are held by the 31st December of that year.
- The National President, Chief Coordinator and Treasurer will be elected among (iv) the members at NCR in Delhi i.e. Head Quarter of the Association (IARI). However, all members of the Association will be eligible to cast their vote for electing all the three executive posts at the HQ of the association. The Treasurer of the association will be preferably elected among the lady members of the association at HQ.
- The quorum for ordinary meetings of the Executive Committee shall be 1/3rd (iv) of the total executive members thereof whereas no quorum shall be necessary for an emergent/important meeting. The important matters may also be decided by President in consultation with Chief Coordinator by getting consent of the Executive Members by circulation by post/electronically. The quorum for such matters would be 50% of the total executive members. The routine matters may be decided by President himself or in consultation with core committee consisting of President, Chief Coordinator, General Secretary, Senior Vice President, Senior Advisor, Treasurer.

Registrar of Fifths (SAW) 311111

415

- (v) Every member present and voting in the Executive Committee shall have one vote, provided in the case of any equality of votes, the National President shall have casting vote.
- (vi) The Executive Committee shall meet at least once in four months. A notice of minimum 7 days shall be necessary to call on ordinary meeting whereas no notice shall be necessary for an emergency meeting.
- (vii) The Executive Committee shall be responsible for the day to day management of the affairs of the Association and shall have the power to incur expenditure up to 30 % of the maximum amount available with the Association for conducting the activities of the Association. In case of absolute need the General Body may approve further expenditure, it shall, however, not go in debts or take loans for conducting the aforesaid activities.
- (viii) The National President in consultation with Executive Committee shall, at the appropriate time, appoint a Returning Officer for holding the election, provided that such members shall not herself/himself be taking part or contesting in the said elections.
- (ix) The Executive Committee shall have the right to accept or reject the resignation of office bearers/members and to make appointments to fill such a vacancy for the remaining part of the term. A report on such resignations and filling up the vacancies etc. shall however, be presented in the next meeting of the Annual General Body.
- (x) All office- bearers shall function and act in close coordination of the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall have the power to set up ad-hoc committee or sub-committee and to delegate powers to Core Committee as deemed necessary. The Executive Committee shall have the right to co-opt members/associate members for such specific purpose or purposes as it may deem fit.

Jangosh Kamay

Registrar of Files (S/W) (3/1)

10. <u>DUTIES, POWER AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OFFICE BEARREARS OF</u> <u>THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE</u>

Executive Committee shall be responsible for submission of the approved annual accounts etc. for the previous calendar year to the General Body.

(i) NATIONAL PRESIDENT

He/She shall preside over the meetings of the General Body/ Executive Committee and also the Core Committee and exercise general supervision over the activities of the Association. He/she may dispose off such important and urgent matters which for want of time if it cannot be put up to the Executive Committee and report the same in the next meeting of the Executive Committee. He can incur expenditure up to Rs.50,000/-. Expenditure so incurred should be reported to the Executive Committee in its next meeting for formal approval/concurrence. He/she would be treated as Head of the Association. He/she will be also responsible for conducting free and fair election for constitution of Executive Committee for the next year. He/she may authorized Senior Vice-President or any other executive member of Core Committee to look after his work in his absence or can make arrangement of work in absence of any other Executive Member.

(ii) CHIEF COORDINATOR

He/She shall

सत्यमेय जयते: Coordinate the activities of the Association with National President, a) Senior Vice-President, Vice-Presidents, Joint Secretaries, University Coordinators, Treasurers, Senior Advisor/Advisors, Honorary Policy Advisor, Honorary Technical Advisor and members the Association/other organizations for national meeting/seminar/workshop and any other activity for the welfare of the Association.

Ingoopening.

16

Registrar of Firms (S/W)

13/1/1

- b) In absence of General Secretary, he will assume the power of General Secretary.
- c) Coordinate for meetings with President, Prime Minister, Chief Ministers, and Governors, Ministers and any other dignitaries and National/International Organizations/Institutions for welfare of the Association.
- d) Coordinate with National President, General Secretary and any other Executive Members for any meetings with dignitaries and also coordinate for taking up important matters with Government functionaries.
- e) Coordinate with Press/Media and publication of news letters and any other publications.
- f) Preside over Zonal Meetings/State/University Meetings of the members of the Association.
- g) Coordinate with Agricultural Officers' Associations, Scientist' Forum,
 Teachers' Association, Farmers' Forum/Private Company
 Ltd/Industry/Other organizations for the welfare of the Association.
- h) Interact with agriculture Cost and Price Commission/UPSC/ASRB or any other organizations on important policy matters.
- i) Maintain the data base of the members of the Association and will authenticate the list of members of the association for election or any other purpose.
- j) Facilitate for conducting election (electronically or otherwise) of Executive Committee Members/Office Bearers of the Association.
- k) Responsible for maintaining/updating the website of the Association.
- 1) Responsible for conducting Core Committee Meeting and may preside over any of the Committee Meeting if authorized by National President.

(iii) SENIOR VICE-PRESIDENT

He/She shall carry our duties as may be assigned to him from time to time by the National President. He/she will also be member of Core Committee for

Proposter 12/1/11

CERTIFIED DE INUE GULL

Registrar of Firms (S/W)3/1/11

Sol/((Delhi

0/18

taking important urgent/important matters. In case, National President's post falls vacant during the term, the Senior Vice-President will assume the charge of National President till regular post is filled up by AGM or by election as the case may be decided by Executive Committee.

(iv) VICE PRESIDENTS

He/She shall carry our duties as may be assigned to him from time to time by the National President. In the absence of the Senior Vice-President, he/she shall assume the duties and powers of the Senior vice-President as may be authorized by National President. He/she will interact with University Coordinators, Joint Secretaries at State/Zonal level for better coordination with Chief Coordinator/Senior Vice- President/National President.

(V) GENERAL SECRETARY

He/She shall

a) Maintain a register containing the names and addresses of the members of the Association;

- b) Issue notice of the Executive Committee Meeting/AGM in consultation with the National President and Chief Coordinator and record the minutes of the meeting.
- c) Be responsible to the Executive Committee for all activities of the Association and will conduct correspondence on behalf of the Association to Registrar of Societies or any other Statutory Body;
- d) Have authority to incur expenditure not exceeding Rs.10,000/- in an anticipation of formal sanction by National President, such expenditure will be reported to the Executive Committee for formal approval/concurrence at its next meeting;
- e) Submit a report on the working of the Association for the preceeding year at the Annual General Meeting.

engal Musy

18
Registrar of Firs (S/W)

Registrar of Firsts (S/W)

Registrar of Firsts (S/W)

Registrar of Firsts (S/W)

f) Furnish Annual Financial Statement/Audit Report and other relevant documents to Registrar of Societies or any other authority.

(vi) **SENIOR ADVISOR**

He/She shall

- a) Advise Executive Committee on any important issues/matters.
- b) Advise Public/private /other organizations for framing agriculture papers/ documents
- c) Take part in the important meetings with the Government for advising the association for important matters relating to agricultural community.
- d) Advise to Chief Coordinator/National President on important matters and may accompany with them in all important meetings.

(vii) **JOINT SECRETARIES**

He/She shall carry out such duties as may be assigned to him from time to time by the Chief Coordinator/ National President. In the absence of the Chief Coordinator, he/she may be authorized by Chief Coordinator to perform his work. He/she will be reporting to Chief Coordinator for all work including coordination work.

(viii) TREASURER

He/She shall:

- a) Be responsible for making all collection and receive cash and give receipts on behalf of the Association and shall be responsible for the proper maintenance of accounts of the Association.
- b) Keep regular accounts of money received and disbursed and be responsible for the proper maintenance of the accounts books and other registers of the Association.

Jandal Ward

19

LERIFIED TO BE TRUE CORY

13 | 1 | 11

Sold of the Registrar of Pirms (S/W)

Delhi

- c) Work as Financial Adviser to the National President/Chief Coordinator/General Secretary of the Association.
- d) Keep cash in hand up to Rs.5,000/- and deposit excess fund, if any, in the bank.
- e) Prepare an annual statement of accounts at the end of the year and after approval of the Executive Committee, submit it to the Annual General Body Meeting, duly audited(along with the Auditor's report and replies there to , if any)

(ix) UNIVERSITY COORDINATORS

He/She shall

- a) Coordinate the activities of Association in the respective University(SAU/Central University/Deemed University) and will interact with Executive Members in the State and Chief Coordinator for welfare of the Association.
- b) Interact with Government Functionaries/organizations in the respective University/state for taking up activities on the behalf of Association.
- c) Take part in the Executive Committee Meeting and will take up the issues concerning the members in the respective University.
- d) Be responsible to create consciousness among the members of their rights in respective University and will take up the issues concerning agricultural education, extension, research and development with authorities in concerning Agricultural University/Central Agricultural University and with State Agricultural Department or any other Agricultural Institutions in the respective State(s) through Joint Secretary/Vice-President/Chief Coordinator.
- e) Responsible for enrollment of agriculture students as members of the Association (AIASA) in the respective Agriculture University(SAU/CAU/DU).
- f) Preside over the meeting of members at University level for taking decision on important matters.

Jango Many 3/11/11

20 Conceded & Sh

RIIFIED TO BE IRUE CLAY

Registrar of Firms (S/W)

Delhi

- g) Maintain direct liaison with Joint Secretary/Vice-President in the respective zones.'
- h) Appoint local coordinators from each colleges / institutions on his discretion or by consensus among the students for better coordination , & functioning of the association at university level.

(x)**ADVISORS**

He/She shall

- a) Coordinate with Chief Coordinator/National President and take up the issues concerning all aspects on agricultural research, development, सत्यगण जयते: education and extension.
- b) Interact with agricultural research, extension, education development organizations for welfare of the Association.
- C) Take part in the Executive Committee meeting and will assist Chief Coordinator/National President on important policy matters.

AUDITOR (xi)

He/She shall be appointed by the Executive Committee during the month of January every year and shall work separately/individually. He/she shall audit the accounts of the Association of the previous year and obtain clarifications in this regard, if necessary from the office bearers of the Executive Committee. He/she shall suitably endorse the report on the annual statement of the accounts and on the list of assets of the Association etc.

(xii) CHIEF PATRON/PATRON

Person of repute shall be Chief Patron/Patron(honorary) of the Association. He may be invited by the Association to attend all meetings of the General Body as a special invitee.

(xiii) HONORARY POLCY ADVISOR

Registrar of F

21

0/22

Dr. Sahadeva Singh, MSc & PhD(IARI) and having legal background(LLB) presently President, Technical Officers' Association, Ministry of Agriculture, New Delhi & National Coordinator, All India Federation of Agricultural Associations, New Delhi will be Honorary Policy Advisor of the Association. He will be Chief Policy Advisor of the Association. He shall be invited for Core Committee/ Executive Committee Meeting/AGM.

(xiv) HONORARY TECHNCIAL ADVISOR

The Executive Committee may nominate Honorary Technical Advisor for maintaining the website of the Association. He will coordinate the Chief Coordinator for maintaining and updating website.

11. ELECTIONS

- All members of the Executive Committee shall be elected among the members (i) of the Association in the respective Agriculture Universities/Central Agriculture Universities/Deemed Universities/Institutions as given in Para-2 of the Rules & Regulations, in the General Body Meeting of the members of that particular University/Institution or by electronic election (e-election) on or before the December, the date whereof shall be decided by the Executive 24th Committee in the meeting held for the purpose. The election notification will be issued on 1st November every year. The term of the Executive Members shall be one year(1st January to 31st December). Executive Committee shall cease to exist on the 1st January of the new year (i.e. after completion of its term of one year). On 1st January the Core Committee on behalf of new executive body would take over charge from the old one. All the Members of the Association will be eligible for contesting the election of the Executive Committee of the Association/Office Bearers of Association.
- (ii) Members whose subscription and other dues are not in arrears upto 31st October shall be eligible to vote/contest the election.
- (iii) Every member present for voting shall have one vote.

Jongo Whigh is

Lander Pe Ist

Registrar of Firms (S/W)

Delhi M

0/23

- (iv) The election shall be conducted by the Returning Officer(s) appointed by National President in consultation with Chief Coordinator who will also act as 'Observer' at that time. The Returning Officer will conduct e-election at respective University(s)/Zones or at National level as the case may be. The Chief Coordinator will facilitate returning officer in conducting e-election in the entire country. However, manual voting may also be allowed on case to case basis by Secret Ballot/Postal Ballot/Electronic Device/Electronic Way as may be decided by Returning Officer(s).
- (v) Nomination Forms dully proposed, seconded and accepted by the contestant members for a Executive Committee or in any other prescribed format to be developed by returning officer, shall be received by the Returning Officer(s) by a certain date and time fixed by the Executive Committee which should be at least 21 clear days before the date fixed for the meeting of the General Body/holding of elections. No person can participate in the election in more than one office at the time, and therefore, will be eligible to contest only for one office i.e. Executive Committee Membership/Officer Bearer. The National President in consultation with Returning Officer may fix up advance deposit/security of reasonable amount from each contesting candidate which should be refunded to candidate if he/she secures more than 10% of the total votes otherwise the said amount will be forfeited.
- (vi) No elector shall propose or second a nomination paper for an office for which he/she himself is a candidate. If an elector has already proposed or seconded a nomination paper for an office, his own subsequent nomination for such an office will be incorporative.
- (vii) All the members of the Association who are eligible to vote in the elections to elect the members of the Executive Committee will be intimated about the programme of election, well in time in writing or through electronically. While intimating them, they should be advised to bring their Identity Cards to substantiate the validity of their membership at the time of elections if election is held manually.
- (viii) In case of any dispute arising in the matter of election or results, the matter shall be referred to the National President of the Association and the decision

angraphymis (31/1)

23

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE CUE en a

Lander for J. Registrar of Firms (S/W)

13/01/4

Delar

Delar

of the Executive Committee will be final, irrevocable and binding on the Association.

- (ix) After the declaration of the results of election for Executive Committee Members of the Association, if the National President is satisfied, on the basis of evidence brought to this notice that the election have not been carried out in a fair manner in any region or state or that malpractices were resorted to by individuals, he may cancel the elections and appoint an <u>ad hoc</u> committee of Executive Members and independent Returning Officer(s), in consultation with the Chief Coordinator or Executive Committee for holding fresh elections. The decision of the Executive Committee of Association will be final.
- (x) The outgoing National President will facilitate in appointing office bearers of the Association for the next year in the Executive Committee meeting specifically called after result of the election for the posts as given in Para-9(i).
- (xi) National President, Chief Coordinator and Treasurer will be elected among the members of NCR of Delhi at Head Quarter of the Association (IARI). However, all the members of the association may participate in the election by casting their votes for electing these three office bearers of the association. The Treasurer will be preferably elected among the lady members of the association at HQ.
- (xii) Senior Vice-President will be elected among the members of the association in Agriculture University(s)/Central Agriculture University/Deemed University(s)/autonomous Agriculture Institution(s)in one of the six zones on yearly rotation basis starting from west zone. However, all the members will participate in the election by casting their votes for electing Senior Vice-President or by consensus for electing Senior Vice-President.
- (xiii) General Secretary will be elected among the members of the association in Agriculture University(s)/Central Agriculture University/Deemed University(s)/autonomous Agriculture Institution(s)in one of the six zones on yearly rotation basis starting from north zone. However, all the members will participate in the election by casting their votes for electing General secretary or by consensus for electing General Secretary.

mysopening;

Reg. Reg. 13/01/1/

Registrar of ECS (S/W)

- (xiii) 6 Vice-Presidents of the association will be elected in all 6 Zones –one in each zone among the members in each Zone. The contestant for the post of Vice-President and Joint Secretary will not be from the same University/Institution.
- (xiv) 6 Joint Secretaries of the association will be elected in all 6 Zones –one in each zone among the members in each Zone. The contestant for the post of Vice-President and Joint Secretary will not be from the same University/Institution.
- (xv) University coordinator will be elected among the members of each Agriculture University/Central Agriculture University/Deemed University/Independent agriculture Autonomous Institution as given in Para(2) of the Rules and Regulations. The maximum number of University coordinators will be 50.
- (xvi) Senior Advisor will be appointed by National President in consultation with Executive Committee. He/she will be Honorary member of the Executive Committee and will not have voting right.
- (xvii) Advisors(5 in nos) will be appointed by National President for providing technical/professional support to association.
- (xviii) Honorary Technical Advisor will be nominated by Executive Committee on yearly basis for maintaining website of the association among the reputed persons having good background of web-designing/computer.
- (xix) Honorary Policy Advisor will be permanent Chief Policy Advisor of the Association. He shall be invited in the Core Committee/Executive Committee Meeting/AGM.

The States in each Zone will be as under:

North zone- Punjab, Haryana, Chandigrah, HP, Uttaranchal, J&K, Delhi and UP South zone-Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka, Tamil Nadu, Kerala and Pondicherry East zone-Bihar, Jharkhand, Orissa

West zone- Rajasthan, Gujarat, Goa and Dadar & Nagar Havelli Central zone-Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh and Chattisgarh North East zone- All the North Eastern States including Sikkim(8 States)

12. **SUB-COMMITTEE** if any- Nil.

Indeprimed !!!!!

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE COPY

Registrar of Eirling

benin .

13. FINANCIAL YEAR: The financial year of the Association shall be from 1st January to 31st December.

14. SOURCE OF INCOME

The source of income of the Association shall be:-

- Subscription and fees as laid down in the Constitution and/ or funds raised from time to time on specified counts.
- Grants-in-aid from the Government, if any. (ii)
- (iii) Donations from Government(s) or official Bodies/Private Limited Companies/Agricultural Societies/Individuals.

15. OPERATION OF BANK ACCOUNTS

The funds of the Society shall be kept in a scheduled/reputed bank at the HO of the Association. The bank account shall be operated by the Joint signatures of the Treasurer and either the National President or the General Secretary.

16. ANNUAL LIST OF MANAGING/GOVERNING BODY

Every year a list of members/office bearers of Executive Committee shall be filed in the office of Registrar of Societies, Delhi as required under Section 4 of Society Registration Act. of 1860.

17. **LEGAL PROCEEDINGS**

The Association may sue or be sued in the name of the General Secretary, as (i) required under section 6 of S.R. Act of 1860 as applicable to the Union Territory of Delhi.

LEHITTEUMU DE INUE GUPY

- (ii) The Association will be associate member of the All India Federation of Agricultural Associations (AIFAA). The association shall not join/Federate with any other Federation(s) without the prior approval of the General Body.
- (iii) The outgoing Core Committee of Executive Committee/Office Bearer(s) headed by National President shall hand over the charge of the office to the core Committee of newly elected Executive Committee Members on 1st January at the end of the year.
- (iv) Any amendment in the Memorandum or rules of this Association shall be carried out in accordance with procedure laid down under section 12 and 12A of S.R. Act, 1860.

18. DISSOLUTION AND ADJUSTMENT OF AFFAIRS

- i) This Association may be dissolved in accordance with procedure laid down under Section 13 and 14 of S.R. Act, of 1860.
- ii) Any member not less than 3/5th of the member of the Association may determine that it shall be dissolved and thereupon it shall be dissolved forthwith, or at the time then agreed upon, and all necessary steps shall be taken for the disposal and settlement of the property of the Association, its claims and liabilities.
- iii) The Association may seek the help of All India Federation of Agricultural Association (AIFAA) in resolving any kind of difficulty / dispute / controversy / deadlock for providing smooth functioning of the association.
- iv) If upon the dissolution of the Association there shall remain after the satisfaction of all the debts and liabilities any property whatsoever, the same shall not be paid to or distributed among the members of the Association but

Jandselming!

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE COPY

27

Registrar of Firms (S/W)

(S/W)

(3/1/11)

(3/1/11)

सत्यानेत समले

shall be given to some other Federation/ Body/ Authority to be determined by the Executive Committee.

19. APPLICATION OF THE ACT

All the provisions of S.R. Act of 1860 (Punjab Amendment Act of 1957) as extended to Union Territory of Delhi shall apply to this Association.

20. **ESSENTIAL CERTIFICATE**

Certified that above is the true and correct copy of the Rules and Regulations of the Society.

(Heena Rasool Mir)

(R.P. Singh Randhawa) (H General Secretary & OF SO

प्रत्यक्षत सम्बद्धाः

Registration No. 0522

Sr. No. of Documental to 28 (Twenty eight)

Name of Document MoA and Rek.

Date of Filling 03.5.11 (03.5.11)

Date of Registration 01.-12.-11

Registrar of Firms (S/W).

Delhi

Certified Ut at bottom in the long countries a copy of the Rules and Regulations

(He longs Regnet (Heers Regnet Hatt)

National President

Asima and a commission of the commission of the



All India Agricultural Students Association

(Registered Society under Societies Registration Act XXI of 1860)
A/G-4, National Societies Block,
National Agriculture Science Centre Complex,
Pusa, New Delhi-110012
(website:www.aiasa.in)

.No.4-2/AIASA/2011

Dated: 31.12.2013

AMENDMENTS TO RULES 9(i) and 10 of BYE LAWS OF ALL INDIA AGRICULTURAL STUDENTS ASSOCIATION REGISTERED SOCIETY UNDER SOCITIES REGISTRATION ACT, 1860 AS ON 1ST DAY OF DECEMBER, 2011 WITH REGISTRATION NUMBER S/RS/SW 0522 OF 2011 IN ITS GOVERNING BODY MEETING HELD ON 31.12.2013 AT 3:00 PM AT IARI, NEW DELHI

RESOLUTION NO.2

All India Agricultural Students Association resolves to amend Rules 9(i) and 10 of the Bye aws of the Association in the following manner:

Rule 9(i) is hereby amended by adding clauses (k) to (p) after clause(j) UNDER THE HEADING "9. MANAGING/GOVERNING BODY/EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE—
 (i) The affairs of the Association shall be managed by the Executive Committee consisting of the following Office bearers". The amended clauses running from clauses(k) to (p) in para (i) of Rule 9 shall henceforth runs as follows:

Rule 9(i)- The affairs of the Association shall be managed by the Executive Committee consisting of the following Office bearers:

k) State Presidents

(Twenty Eight Post)

State Secretaries

(Twenty Eight Post)
(Twenty Eight Post)

m) State Treasurers

(One Post)

n) Secretary(GA)o) Secretary(GC)

(One Post)

p) State Coordinators

(Twenty Eight Posts)

2. Rule(10) is hereby amended by adding clauses from clauses (xv) to (xx) after clause (xiv) under the heading "10.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF OFFICE BEARREARS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE". The amended clauses running from clauses (xv) to (xx) shall henceforth runs as follows:

Rule 10- DUTIES, POWER AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OFFICE BEARREARS
OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

(xv) STATE PRESIDENTS

The State Presidents will be appointed by the Association on the recommendations of Core Committee among the University Coordinators and College coordinators in

Herra

concerned state(s). He/she should possess with commendable leadership spirit and fair academic base for consideration of his/her candidature. He / She is desired with good communication skills and a high social index for holding the post of State President. Each year the nominations for the posts of State Presidents will be invited along with other posts. He/She shall preside over the meetings of the Executive Committee/State Cabinet of the State unit of the Association and exercise general supervision over the activities of the Association in the concerned state. He/she may dispose off such important and urgent matters which for want of time if it cannot be put up to the Executive Committee and report the same in the next meeting of the Executive Committee/State Cabinet. He/she can incur expenditure as may be authorized by national President as per delegation of financial power. He/she would be treated as Head of the State Unit of the Association. He/she will be also responsible for maintaining membership records in the state and facilitate the centralized registration of members/associate members at AIASA HQ.

vi) STATE SECRETARIES

The State Secretaries will be appointed by the Association on the recommendations of core committee among the University Coordinators and College coordinators in concerned state. He/she should possess with commendable leadership spirit and fair academic base for consideration of his/her candidature. He / She is desired with good communication skills and a high social index for holding the post of State Secretary. Each year the nominations for the posts of State secretaries will be invited along with other posts.

He/She shall

- a) Maintain a register/records containing the names and addresses of the members of the Association in the state;
- b) Issue notice of the State Executive Committee/State Cabinet Meeting in consultation with the State President and record the minutes of the meeting.
- c) Be responsible to the Executive Committee/State Cabinet for all activities of the Association in the state and will conduct correspondence on behalf of

Bululal

Homa

the Association to General Secretary/Chief Coordinator or any other Statutory Body;

- d) Coordinate for meetings with Chief Ministers, and Governors, Ministers and any other dignitaries and State Organizations/Institutions for welfare of the Association.
- e) Coordinate with Press/Media and any other organization(s)
- f) Submit a report on the working of the Association in the State for the preceding year at the Annual General Meeting at AIASA HQ.
- g) Facilitate the Chief Coordinator and Election Officer for conducting election (electronically or otherwise) of Executive Committee Members/Office Bearers of the Association in the concerned state for formation of State Executive Committee/State Cabinet for the next year.

vii) STATE TREASURERS

The State Treasurers will be appointed by the Association on the recommendations of core committee among the University Coordinators and College coordinators in concerned state preferably among the ladies students. He/She shall:

- a) Be responsible for making collections including donations and receive cash and give receipts on behalf of the Association and shall be responsible for depositing the cash in the AIASA account and also responsible for compiling the cash receipt information from University Coordinators/college Coordinators/authorized Officers in the State.
- b) Keep regular accounts of money received and deposit it in the AIASA account. The funds received from AIASA HQ will be channelized through State Treasurers and that will be used in accordance with established procedures. He/she will maintain proper accounts books/records and other registers of the Association in the State.

c) Work as Financial Adviser to the State President of the Association in the State.

सत्यनेव जयते:

Herra

Model

Rabulal

Keep cash in hand as may be authorized by the association for smooth functioning of the Association in the State.

e) Prepare an annual statement of accounts at the end of the year and after approval of the Executive Committee, submit it to the Annual General Meeting at AIASA HQ.

ii) SECRETARY(GENERAL ADMINISTRATION)

The Secretaries(GA) will be appointed by the Association among the members possessing with commendable leadership spirit and fair academic base. He / She is desired with good communication skills and a high social index for holding the post of Secretary(General Administration). He/she shall:

- a) Look after the administrative affairs of AIASA in consultation with Chief Policy Advisor, Senior Advisor and under over all supervision and guidance of National President.
- b) Interact with State Presidents for smooth conduct of affairs of AIASA in the states including the matters relating to collection of subscriptions, flow of funds, arrangement of funds for conducting the state level meetings.
- c) Make arrangements for formation of State Cabinet of AIASA through annual election.
- d) Make arrangements for generation of financial renounces through donations.
- e) Make all out arrangements for conducting regular meetings of Coordination Committee, Core Committee, Anti Corruption Cell Meetings, Advisory Board Meetings.
- f) Arrangement of local stay, transport etc. at AIASA HQ during holding of National Meetings, Seminar, trainings etc.
- g) Maintain and keep contingency funds/Imprest of Rs.5000/- to Rs. 10,000 for urgent works.

OFOE

सत्यमेव जयते:

CRETARY (GENERAL COORDINATION)

Babulal

Home

Milad

acretary(GC) appointed by the Association among the Will be ers/Associate Members possessing with commendable leadership spirit and academic base. He / She is desired with good communication skills and a high . ocial index for holding the post of Secretary(General Coordination). The members pursuing course in Agriculture Extension/Social Science/Home Science/Agri-Business Management may be given preference. The Secretary(GC) will work under the direct supervision of Chief Coordinator and carry out the activities in close coordination and cooperation of State Coordinators, Honorary Policy advisor and Senior Advisor.

STATE CORDINATORS

The State Coordinators will be appointed by the Association among the members/Associate Members possessing with commendable leadership spirit and fair academic base. He / She is desired with good communication skills and a high social index for holding the post of State Coordinators. The State Coordinators will work in close coordination and cooperation of State Office bears/State Cabinet and overall guidance and control of State President. The association may appoint State Coordinators in specialized fields for specific purposes as well as for general coordination. The number of State Coordinators may be increased depending upon he requirement of States.

Vational President

dia Agricultural Students Ass. riat in Vational Agricultural Science Centre 'S Marg, Pusa, New F

(Babu Lal Fagodia)

General Secretary

General Secretary

(Heena Rasool Mir)

OFUE

सत्यनेच जयते:

Treasurer

All India Agricultural Students Association All/India Agricultural Students Association A/G-4, National Agricultural Science Centre Complex A/G-4, National Agricultural Science Complex DPS Marg Pusa, New Delhi-110012 DPS Marg, E

istribution:

All the members of Governing Body of AIASA.

Notice Board/Website(www.aiasa.in)/Facebook, AIASA55 Registrar of Societies & Deputy Commissioner, Govt. Of NCT of Delhi, South West

District, Kapashera, New Delhi